

# **2007 Pendale Cross Country Invitational**

October 6, 2007

3.1 miles at Hermon High School

## **Boys Varsity Team Scores**

Presque Isle 41

Hermon 57

Orono 59

John Bapst 68

PVHS NS

## **Individual Boys Varsity Results**

1. Mattheu Nadeau, Orono, 18:15
2. Alex Carter, Presque Isle, 18:20
3. Jason Johnson, Presque Isle, 18:25
4. Kalob Raymond, PVHS, 18:31
5. Brandon Hafford, Presque Isle, 18:41
6. Nick Christie, John Bapst, 18:46
7. Nick Byers, Hermon, 18:48
8. Aaron Jellison, Hermon, 19:00
9. Jordan Hess, Orono, 19:11
10. Jeremy Fuller, Presque Isle, 19:16
11. Nate Lesser, John Bapst, 19:28
12. Emmett Harrity, Orono, 19:33
13. Jarred McCartney, Hermon, 19:35
14. Derek Whited, John Bapst, 19:37
15. Ryan Assalin, John Bapst, 19:41
16. Shawn Chapman, Hermon, 20:05
17. Daniel Honeycutt, John Bapst, 20:11
18. Matt Grindle, Hermon, 20:20
19. Dylan Jordan, John Bapst, 20:22
20. Alec Rose, Orono, 20:26
21. Patrick Egenhofer, Orono, 20:29
22. Ben Innis, Orono, 20:31

**Comment [1]:** =====

=====

**Comment [2]:** Created by AbiWord, a free, Open Source wordprocessor.

**Comment [3]:** For more information visit <http://www.abisource.com>.

**Comment [4]:** =====

=====

23. Zac Glover, John Bapst, 20:33
24. Jacob Brawn, Presque Isle, 21:11
25. Ryan Botting, Hermon, 21:14
26. Locke Robbins, Presque Isle, 22:49
27. Zac Baraes, Presque Isle, 24:03

### **Girls Varsity Team Scores**

John Bapst 20

Presque Isle 35

Bangor Christian NS

Hermon NS

Orono NS

PVHS NS

### **Individual Girls Varsity Results**

1. Kim Spencer, John Bapst 20:16
2. Cassie McCluskey, PVHS, 21:04
3. Maggie Bryant, John Bapst, 21:10
4. Alicia Palmer, Presque Isle, 21:11
5. Maren Askins, John Bapst, 22:09
6. Katie Feeney, Hermon, 22:19
7. Krista Buck, Presque Isle, 22:28
8. Tara Nitardy, John Bapst, 22:30
9. Caitlin Barrows, Hermon, 23:00
10. Stesha Rudnicki, John Bapst, 23:30
11. Ann Davison, Orono, 22:31
12. Caroline Freeman, Presque Isle, 23:43
13. Jerica Fox, Presque Isle, 23:51
14. Julia Brown, Presque Isle, 23:52
15. Sophie Arabadjis, Orono, 24:08
16. Sally Peckenham, John Bapst, 24:13
17. Alex Veitch, Bangor Christian, 24:19
18. Christie Bryer, PVHS, 24:28

19. Jaylee Fox, Presque Isle, 24:55
20. Danni Anderson, Presque Isle, 25:56
21. Katie Bishop, Bangor Christian, 26:40
22. Heather Moody, Orono, 29:51

### **Boys JV Individual Results**

1. Spencer DeCoste, Hermon, 21:26
2. Cody Sargoni, John Bapst, 21:43
3. Drew Priode, John Bapst, 21:47
4. Paul Robinson, Orono, 22:40
5. Michael Frederick, Hermon, 22:16
6. Patrick Malloy, Orono, 22:20
7. Matt Watson, Hermon, 22:24
8. Ethan York, Presque Isle, 22:41
9. Conor O'Donnell, Orono, 27:25

### **Girls JV Individual Results**

1. Shaylan Adams, John Bapst, 24:03
2. Charley Sawyer, John Bapst, 24:15
3. Kate Fogler, John Bapst, 24:55
4. Carrie Sawyer, John Bapst, 25:02
5. Deanna Kizer, John Bapst, 25:15
6. Arielle Googins, Presque Isle, 25:22
7. Lydia Brown, Presque Isle, 26:41
8. Kate Sawyer, John Bapst, 27:11
9. Sarah Fox, John Bapst, 27:25
10. Emily Bell, Hermon, 28:22